## **ORLAN CABATINGAN CAPIN**

Dawis Norte, Carmen, Cebu, Philippines 6005 +639632654645 orlanc08@gmail.com



## **PROFILE**

A dedicated and hardworking individual in the field of aquatic ecosystem. My career has led me to specialize increasingly in both administrative and field works. I have experienced and endure fieldwork conditions in the sea such as harsh weather conditions. I can work effectively both as team member and independently. My working experiences taught me to be physically and emotionally available to perform any duties and responsibilities assigned by my Head.

## **EDUCATION**

## **Tertiary**

Cebu Technological University for. Cebu State College of Science and Technology Carmen, Cebu, Philippines
Bachelor of Science of Fisheries
June 2003 - October 2003

Cebu Technological University for. Cebu State College of Science and Technology Carmen, Cebu, Philippines
Associate in Fisheries Technology
June 2000 - March 2003

Visayas State University Baybay City, Philippines Home Economics June 1999 – October 1999

# Secondary

Carmen National High School Cogon West, Carmen, Cebu, Philippines June 1993 - March 1999

# Primary

Dawis Norte Elementary School Dawis Norte, Carmen, Cebu, Philippines June 1986 – March 1992

### **WORKING EXPERIENCE**

# **Science Research Aide**

December 2014 - Present

# Institute of Tropical Ecology and Environmental Management

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines

Laborer

June 2013 - November 2014

**Department of Plant Breeding and Genetics** 

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines

Market Collector Treasurer's Office

Local Government of Carmen, Cebu, Philippines

March 2010 - May 2011

**Traffic Enforcer** 

Local Government of Carmen, Cebu, Philippines

March 2009 - February 2010

Lineman Installer Cable World

Jones Street, Cebu City, Philippines

October 2007 - February 2009

# **SEMINARS AND TRAINING ATTENDED**

ISO 9001:2015 Awareness/Re-awareness Webinar Visayas State University November 27, 2020

Lecture on Foliose Coral Taxonomy and Introduction to Rugosity Method Marine Laboratoy, Visayas State University May 3, 2019

Lecture on CRTR Method and Identification of Family Fungiidae Marine Laboratoy, Visayas State University April 10, 2019

Participatory Coastal Resource Assessment Training Workshop – Facilitator Inopacan, Leyte November 29-30, 2018

PCRA Habitat Assessments Baybay City, Leyte March 6-25, 2018 Participatory Coastal Resource Assessment Training – 5<sup>th</sup> District of Leyte (Baybay – Matalom) – Facilitator Inopacan, Leyte November 4-6, 2015

Training Course on Feeds, Feeding and Health Management for Aquaculture Species Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center – Aquaculture Department, Tigbauan, Iloilo May 19-22, 2015

# PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

- Licensed Open-Water Diver (Professional Association of Diving Instructors)
- Effective in Administrative, Laboratory and Field works
- Computer Literate (MS Office and Internet Operation)
- Time Management
- Multi-Tasking
- Enthusiastic and committed
- Hard-working and willing to undergo training and learn new skills
- · Good in Plumbing, Carpentry, Driving and Welding

### CHARACTER REFERENCE

## DR. ELIZA D. ESPINOSA

Institute of Tropical Ecology and Environmental Management (ITEEM) eliza.espinosa@vsu.edu.ph
Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

### DR. HUMBERTO R. MONTES

Department of Biological Sciences (DBS) humberto\_montesjr@yahoo.com Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

# DR. JOSE L. BACUSMO

Visayas Consortium for Agriculture, Aquatic and Resources Program (ViCAARP) jose.bacusmo@vsu.edu.ph Visayas State University- Baybay City, Leyte

# DR. MARLITO JOSE M. BANDE

Institute of Tropical Ecology and Environmental Management (ITEEM) Marlitojose.bande@vsu.edu.ph Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte